COUNCIL MEETING
1l

WILSON'S MILLS MO 1.3, 2020
RGN 6:30 P.M.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. PLEDGE TO FLAG
2. INVOCATION
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
5. PUBLIC HEARING
a. ORDINANCE to Approve Funds and Raise Revenue - Fiscal Year 2025-2026

b. ORDINANCE to Amend Zoning - Wilson Company LLC - Parcel 17K08026]
c. ORDINANCE to Extend Corporate Limits - Strickland Road Developers, LLC - Parcel ID 17J07022A

6. 1st OPEN FORUM
7. REGULAR BUSINESS:
a. MAYOR FLETA BYRD

b. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT - Leighanna Worley
i.  RESOLUTION Directing the Clerk to Investigate Petition of Annexation -CCF Gordon Road, LLC - Parcel ID 05105021E

ii. =~ CERTIFICATE of Sufficiency - Town Clerk Emily Matthews - CCF Gordon Road, LLC - Parcel ID 05105021E
RESOLUTION Fixing Date of Public Hearing on Annexation - CCF Gorden Road, LLC - Parcel ID 05105021E

iil.
c. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS
8. 2nd OPEN FORUM

9. ADJOURNMENT



PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

CONVOCATION:
PLEDGE
INVOCATION:

AFPROVAL OF
AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES:

Regular Town

Council Meeting-
March 17, 2025:

Work Session

Minutes - March 24,

2025:

1 OPEN FORUM

REGULAR BUSINESS

MAYOR FLETA BYRD:

Resolution Honoring

Former Councilmember

Jospeh Wilder:

TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
April 21,2025

Mayor Fleta Byrd, Mayor Pro-tem JC Triplett, Councilmembers David McGowan,
Carolyn Dobbin, Tim Brown, and Randy Jernigan.

Town Administrator Leighanna Worley, Town Clerk Emily Matthews, and Town
Attorney Gabriel Du Sablon.

Mayaor Byrd declared a quorum present and called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.
Mayor Byzd led the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Byrd gave the invocation.

Mayor Byrd added the following agenda item: Resolution Honoring Prior
Councilmember Josepk Wilder. Mayor Byrd removed the following agenda itern:
Discussion of Comprehensive Utilities Study.

A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by
Councilmember Carolyn Dobbin to approve the agenda as amended.

Councilmember Tim Brown asked why we are removing the Comprehensive
Utilities Study with TRC. Towa Administrator Worley said the representatives
from TRC were unable to attend the meeting tonight.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Byrd asked for any comments or corrections to the minutes for the Regular
Town Council Meeting for March 17, 2025.

A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by
Councilmember Tim Brown to approve the Regular Town Council Meeting
Minutes for March 17, 2025, as presented. Motion carrisd upanimously.

Mayor Byrd asked for any comments or corrections to the minutes for the Work
Session for March 24, 2025.

A motion was made by Councilmember Tim Brown and seconded by
Councilmember David McGowan to approve the Work Session Minutes for
March 24, 2025, as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Byrd opened the 1* Public Forum at 6:34pm.

With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Byrd closed the 1% Open Forum at 6:35pm.

Mayor Byrd said that former Councilmember Joseph Wilder passed away
suddenly over the weekend. She read the following resolution and stated all
members of Coumcil will sign it and Mr. Wilder’s family will receive a copy.

RESOLUTION HONORING FORMER COUNCILMEMBER
JOSEPH WIEDER



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — April 21, 2025

Page |2

TOWN
ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT — Leighanna
Worley:

Discussion of 1-42
Lighting:

OTHER

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Miils, North Carolina,
has learned with profound sorrow of the death of Joseph Wilder, former
Wilson’s Mills Town Council Member; and

WHEREAS, Joseph Wilder represented the Town In many important roles
during his life,

WHEREAS, Joseph Wilder was nominated to serve on the Wilson’s Mills
Town Council in 1997; and

WHEREAS, Joseph Wilder was an active member of First Missionary Baptist
Church and an active cormmunity member in Wilson’s Mills; and

WHEREAS, Joseph Wilder will be remembered as a resilient, nurturing, and
hard-waorking person by all who knew him; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town
of Wilson’s Mills, North Carolina, does hereby honor the memory of Joseph
Wilder, former Wilson’s Mills Town Councilmember, and expresses our
condolences to his family and friends on his passing.

A motion was made by Councilmember Tim Brown and seconded by
Councilmember Randy Jernigan to adopt the Resolution Honoring Former
Councilmember Joseph Wilder. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Byrd reminded Council of their budget meeting this Thursday.

Mayor Byrd said she attended the Mayors Association meeting last weelc and
they plan to talk to the County about the regionalization of sewer aud water
thronghout the Cotmty.

Ms. Worley said she was asked by Council to check inte getting lighting places at
the 1-42 interchanges. DOT gave cost estimates for lighting those areas which we
would have to pay for because those areas did not qualify for federal funding. She
said it would be $475,000 for the interchange at Swift Creek Road and $450,000
for the one at Wilson’s Mills Road. She said DOT also offered another option
which is similar to the interchange lighting in Sanford. She said there is no grant
for this kind of lighting but she can calt Duke Energy and get more information.

Councilmember Tim Brown said this is a safety issue rather than a convenience
issue. Ie asked if there is a way to appeal the decision regarding federal funding.

Councilmember McGowan snggested placing a guardrail in the areas due to the
steep drop off.

Ms. Worley said we did not receive the accessible parks grant for the fitness court
at the park. She said there is an option to apply for a PART-F grant but we would
need an updated master park plan because our master park plan has not been
updated since 2013. She also said the fence for the dog park was starfed today.

Ms. Worley said she has signed the contract for the Counncil chambezs upfit and
she is meeting with the construction company tomorrow morning and should
receive a timeline in the coming days. Attorney Du Sablon went through and made
updates per council’s request last month before signing.



Resolution Directing

2024-2025 - Budget
Amendment #3 for
FY 2624-2025:

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — April 21, 2025
Page {3

Ms. Worley said she and Mayor Byrd will be attending City Vision, the North
Carolina League of Municipalities conference, next week and Council will need
to designate a voting delegate and alternate. She said in the past they have
appointed Mayor Byrd as the delegate and herself as the alternate.

A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by
Councilmember Carolyn Dobbin to appoint Mayor Fleta Byrd as the voting
delegate and Town Administrator Leighanna Worley as the voting alternate at the
City Vision conference. Motion carried unanimously.

Town Adminisirator Worley presented the Resolution Directing the Cletk to

Eig:g:tz%e fition Investigate Petition of Annexation for Parcel [D 17J07022A owned by

of Annexation — Strickland Road Developers LLC.

Strickland Road

Develepers LLC - A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by

ff,‘;;%g " Mayor Pro-tem JC Triplett to accept the Resclution Directing the Clerk to

' Investigate Petition of Annexation — Strickland Road Developers LLC — Parcel
1D 17107022A.
ge;éiﬁcate of Town Administrator Worley presented the Certificate of Sufficiency signed by
ufficiency - . ‘

Shrickland Road Town Clerk Emily Matthews.

Developers LLC -

Parcel ID

17107022 A:

Resolution Fixing A motion was made by Mayor Pro-tem JC Triplett and seconded by

E‘;L‘;"Hfgp;é’h“ Councilmember David McGowan to call a public hearing for May 19, 2025 at

Annexafios - 6:30pm at Wilson’s Mills Elementary School regarding the annexation of Parcel

Strickland Road ID 17707022A. Motion carried unanimously.

Developers LLC ~

Parcel ID

17307022 A:
FINANCE Finance Officer Sherry Hudson referenced Budget Amendment #3 for Fiscal Year
]})IE;);AU];TMENT*SM*W 2024-2025 in Council’s packets. Mayor Byrd asked if this amendment wiil clean

up any line items discussed at last month’s work session. Ms. Hudson said yes i
Y

An Ordinance to will and there will also be another amendment in June.

Amend An

g; 3;‘?2;; t?Fun ds A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by

For Fifcal Year Councitmember Carolyn Dobbin to approve the following Budget Amendment 3

for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. Motion carried unanimously.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
AN ORDINANCE TO APPROFRIATE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1,2024
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

TOWN OF WILSON'S MILLS
FY 24-25 BUDGET AMENDMENT #3

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills, County
of Johnston, State of North Carolina, and meeting in Regular Session this 21st day
of April 2025 that the Town Budget adopted on June 14, 2024, for FY 2024-2025

is hereby amended and adopted.



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — April 21, 2025

Page |4

Section I. That the following Revenue items in the General Fund Budget
be DECREASED and/or INCREASED by the following
amounts:

GENERAL
FUND REVENUES DECREASE | INCREASE

Account No. Line Item Amount Amount
10-3100-170 | Penalties & Int. on $4,000.00

Taxes
10-3199-110 Ad Valorem Current $30,150.00
10-3231-310 Sales & Use Tax $117,000.00
10-3315-330 Powell Bill Street Aid $1.00
10-3431-431 Ticket & Violation Fees $1,000.00
10-3491-410 Planning Fees $50,000.00
10-3491-412 PD Fees $250.00
10-3612-411 Festival & Events $125.00
10-3701-002 Grants $6,500.60
10-3831-000 Interest Earned $1,6060.00
10-3839-850 Insurance Proceeds $4,780.00
10-3840-800 | o Collections/Pet $1,500.00

Drug Seizure to
10-3981-970 reimburse GF $1.00

$4,252.00 $212,655.00

Section II. That the following Expenditure items in the General Fund
Budget be INCREASED and/or DECREASED by the foHowing
amounts:

Account No. Line Hem INCREASE | DECREASE
. Governing Board Amount Amount
10-4110-299 Dept. Supplies $10,000.00
14-4110-359 Tax Collections Fees $1,000.00
Capital Outlay-TH
10-4110-550 Upfit $49,627.00
Professional Municipal
10-4110-553 Studies $6,001.00
16-4110-693 Emp./Vol. Appreciation $4,000.00
10-4110-710 Town Hall - Principal $1.00
10-4110-711 Christmas Family 31,048.00
10-4110-720 Town Hall - Interest $1.00
Appropriated Fund
10-4110-991 Balance $71,864.00
Administration
10-4120-126 Salaries Part Time $1,208.00




TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — April 21, 2025

Police
10-4316-126 Salaries - Part Time $24,044.00
10-4310-212 Uniforms $500.00
10-4310-252 Tires $2,000.00
10-4310-321 Telephone $1,000.00
Capital Outlay-
10-4310-553 Vehicles $4,397.00
Public Works
10-4410-260 Dept. Supplies $2,500.00
10-4410-311 Travel $100.00
Maint. - Bldg. &
10-4410-351 Grounds $5,000.00
16-4410-385 Tmployee Training $1,925.00
10-4410-398 Drug Testing $95.60
10-4410-550 Capital Outlay-Equip. $1,457.00
Planning & Zoning
10-4910-260 Dept. Supplies $500.00
10-4910-321 Telephone $75.00
10-4910-325 Postage $250.08
10-4910-370 Advertising $500.00
10-4910-491 Dues $50.00
Park & Events
10-6120-992 PW Comm. Park $31,500.00
$214,523.00 $6,120.00
Section L That the following Revenue items in the Sewer Budget be
DECREASED and/or INCREASED by the following amounts:
SEWER REVENUES DECREASE | INCREASE
Account No. Line Item Amount Amount
30-3800-001 Late Fees $1,000.00
$0.00 $1,000.00
Section II. That the following Expenditure items in the Sewer Budget be
INCREASED and/or DECREASED by the following amounts:
Account No. Line Item INCREASE | DECRFEASE
. Expenditures Amount Amount
30-7140-199 Professional Services $20,447.00
30-7140-711 Prin. USDA Bond "A" $21,447.00




TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — April 21, 2025
Page |6

PLANNING
DEPARTMENT ~ Wendy
Oldham

Planning Director Wendy Oldham said there are a lot of changes happening in the
General Assembly right now in reference to Planning and Zoning. She reviewed

Resolution in
Opposition of
Legislative
Preemption of Local
Government
Planning and
Zoning:

Call Public Hearing
—Rezone for Parcel
s 17K08026J,
17K08026C,
17K080261, &
17K08016IN:

several Senate Bills and one House Bill that would have an impact on the planning
and zoning as well as her authority on planning and zoning here in Wilson’s Mills.
Council expressed concerns about these bills and agreed they are not something
we would like to impact Wilson’s Mills. The following Senate Bills were
discussed;

* Sepate Bill 495 - an act to increase affordable housing and would
mandate we would have to allow accessory dwellings that are not stick
buailt,

* Senate Bill 497 — an act to require the siting of middle housing in all
residential zones.

*  Senate Bill 499 - an act to allow by right residential development and use
in all areas that are zoned for commercial use.

+  Senate Bill 587 - an act to clarify nonconformities in land development
regulations.

¢ Senate Bill 688 - an act to amend local government planning and
developmental laws.

»  House Bill 765 which addresses the following:

o Repeals the prohibition on down-zoming, retroactive to
December 11, 2024.

o Clarifies the gemeral authority to adopl and enforce
development regulations,

o Clarifies nonconformities.

© Amends various aspects related to the process of
implementing development regulations, including certain
uses by right in certain jurisdictions, subdivision approvals
and certain zoning approvals by administrative decision,
and imposing a requirement for fiscal notes in certain
instances.

o Imposes personal civil liability for each member of
decision-making boards in certain instances related to
development decisions and approvals.

o Requires every local governmental unit operating a water
system, sewer system, or both to allocate capacily as
requests are received, and establishes a vested right in that
capacity allocation that runs with the land.

A motion was made by Councilmember Tim Brown and seconded by
Councilmember David McGowan to adopt the Resolution in opposition of
Legislative Preemption of Local government Planning and Zoning. Motion carried
unanimously.

Mus. Oldhar said in 2019 when the Unified Development Ordinance was adopted
the zoning of the 4 parcels in question were changed based on new zoning
classifications. She said currently 3 of the 4 parcels house a propane business
which is not allowed for what it is currently zoned for. The company wants to



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES — April 21, 2025

Page |7

EVENTS
DEPARTMENT: Emily
Matthews

Appointment to

Events Comrmittee —
Brian Culkin:

COUNCILMEMBER
COMMENTS:

2" OPEN FORUM

ADJOURN:

ATTEST:

expand their business and that is why the 4 parcel is up for rezone. She said 3 of
the parcels are currently zoned as mixed use and the other parcel zoned as Single
Family Residential and all 4 parcels are requesting to be rezoned to industrial.

A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by
Councilmember Randy Jernigan to czll a public hearing for May 19, 2025 at
6:30pm at Wilson’s Mills Elementary School regarding the Rezone of Parcels
17K080267, 17K08026C, 17K080261, & 17K08016N. Motion carried

unanimously.

Ms. Matthews referenced the Committee Appointment Application in Council’s
packets for Brian Culkin. She said he is a member of the Clayton Rugby Team
and is excited to be a part of the Events Committee.

A motion was made by Councilmember Tim Brown and seconded by Mayor Pro-
tern JC Triplett to appoint Brian Culkin to the Events Committee. Motion carried

unanimously.

Councilmember Tim Brown asked for an update on the traffic study on Fire
Department Road and Wilson’s Mills Road. Ms. Worley said she needs to speak
with property owner before moving forward and she is hoping to have more
information for Counci! at their work session next week.

Councilmember Brown asked if we are still on track with the timeline for the
Council Chambers and Ms. Worley said yes.

Councilmember Brown asked for updates on a burning ordinance in town and Mrs.

Oldham said she is worling on getting that typed up and sent to Planning Board
i May. Council should be able to call a public hearing in Fune and hold the hearing

in July.

Councilmember David McGowan thanked Public works Director Patrick Moore
for keeping the streets in town looking good.

Mayor Byrd opened the 2nd Public Forum at 7:29pm.
With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Byrd closed the 2nd Open Forum at 7:30pm.

A motion was made by Councilimember Tim Brown and seconded by
Councilmember Randy fernigan to adjourn. Motion carried nnanimously.

The meeting adjowmed at 7:30pm.

FLETA A. BYRD, Mayor

EMILY MATTHEWS, CMC
Town Clerk



PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

CONVOCATION:

Departmental Reports

MOU Water and Sewer

TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS
WORK SESSION MEETING
April 28, 2025

Mayor Fleta Byrd, Mayor Pro-tem JC Triplett, Councilmembers David McGowan, Tim
Brown, Randy Jernigan, and Carolyn Dobbin.

Town Administrator Leighanna Worley, Town Clerk Emily Matthews, Finance Officer
Sherry Hudson, Public Works Director Patrick Moore, Planning Director Weady
Oidham, and Police Chief AZ Williams.

Mayor Byrd declared a quorum present and called the meeting to order at 5:03pm.

Events Coordinator Emily Matthews said beginning next month all events reports will
come from the new Events Coordinator Peter Vantine. Mayor Byrd said the Food
Truck Rodeo was a success on Saturday.

Finance Officer Sherry Hudson referenced her report and asked if there were any
questions. Mayor Byrd asked if there is anything in the budget that stands out and
needs to be mentioned and Ms. Hudson said no since there was a budget amendment
done last week at Council’s regular meeting.

Councilmember McGowan asked if the final walkthrough has been completed in The
Cottages subdivision. Planning Director Wendy Qldham said they are waiting on the
final paperwotk for the stormwater pond. Councilmember McGowan expressed his
concerns about vandalism in the area and Councilmember Brown satd we may need fo
look into placing commezcial grade fencing in some subdivisions.

Public Works Director Patrick Moore said we recently received generators from a Law
Enforcement program.

Chief Williams said the department was unable to get the Tzhoes they originally
ordered last year but we were able to get additional Durangos. Councilmember
McGowan asked if we will have enough long rifles if we get the requested number of
officers in the coming fiscal vear and chief said we will need more riftes if all

. positions are filled.

Mayor’s association has contacted an attorney to start a regionalization study for water
and sewer in the county but they will not discuss it with the municipalities until a
Memorandum of Understanding is signed by all interested parties.

Councilmember McGowan asked how the representatives from each municipality is
determined and Mayor Byrd said that has not yet been decided, but it would be in the
charter once created.

Town Administrator Worley said this would work like an agreement from the town
saying we want to be involved in the study when it takes place. She said price and
representation from each municipality would be determined after all interested parties
have expressed their interest. She said she is not sure that we could approve and sign
this because we don’t maintain the water and sewer lines in town, they are maintained

by the County.

Mayor Byrd said we will get the MOU sent over to Attorney Du Sablon for review
and guidance.



WORK. SESSION MINUTES — April 28, 2025

Page |2

Budget

ADJOURN:

ATTEST:

Town Administrator Worley said the budget is now balanced after removing the items
previcusly discussed at Council’s last budget session as well as adding in other itemns
that were discussed. She said she added in the funds for the existing School Resource
Officer, removed the Administrative Assistant from the Police Department and
changed the salary for the additional SRO to 3 months rather than a year.

Councilmember McGowan asked for clarification on the percentage of the salary
increased for the Police Department and said all employees should be getiing the same
percentage. Town Admintstrator Worley explained that the salary increases are based
on the adjustment of the salary grade scale rather than on a specific percentage. Ms.
Worley also expressed that this is not a raise for employees, it is a salary increase for
each position and the public needs to understand that as well.

A motion was made by Councilmeraber David McGowan and seconded by Mayor
Pro-temn JC Triplett to call a public hearing for May 19, 2025 at 6:30pm at Wilson’s
Mills Elementary school to discuss the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026.

Councilmember Brown asked if Council could receive an update on the percentage
increase for each employee before the meeting on May 19®. Ms. Worley said she
could provide the percentage based on each position but couldn’t provide the
employees names. She said she would send that over to Council prior to their May 19%
meeting.

With a motion on the table, voting in favor of the motion were Mayor Pro-tem JC
Triplett, Councilmember Randy Jernigan, Councilmember Carolyn Dobbin and
Councilmember David McGowan. Voting in opposition was Councilmember Tim
Brown. Motion camied 4 to 1.

A motion was made by Councilmember David McGowan and seconded by
Councilmember Carolyn Dobbin to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjowrned at 6:08pm.

FLETA A. BYRD, Mayor

EMILY MATTHEWS, CMC
Town Clerk



Request for Council Action

Agenda Item 5b
TO: Mayor Fleta Byrd and Town Council Members
FROM: Wendy Oldham, CZO
DATE: May 19, 2025
FILE No.: RZ-01-2025
REQUEST: Rezone from MU (Mixed Use) and SFR-2 (Single Family Residential) to IND
(Industrial)
CURRENT SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: 688 Main Street
TAX ID: 17K08026)
SITE ACREAGE: 3.96
ZONING: MU and SFR-2
CURRENT USE: Propane Storage/Delivery
BACKGROUND

This parcel was inadvertently zoned MU and SFR when the Unified Development Ordinance was
adopted in December 2019. It should have been Industrial due to the nature of the business
that has been on the property since the early 1970’s. When the rezone process began, this was
4 parcels. During the rezone process, the owner has recombined all 4 properties into 1.

_SITE LOCATION

e & / Ve E B
s - - . LT 5 - .
e R L " i ‘ & ;
— e il = - . g 230 ~—




PARCEL PHOTO

e, i ~

STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL

Town Council approval shall be based on the findings of facts and to include the Planning Board’s
recommendations. Both are listed below.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That the use or development is located, designed and proposed to be operated so as to

3.

maintain or promote public health, safety and welfare.

Statement by Applicant: The owner has stated to the Planning Department that this
proposed use will be located, designed and proposed to be operated so as to maintain or
promote public health, safety and general welfare.

That the use or development complies with all required regulations and standards of the
Wilson’s Mills Development Ordinance and with all other applicable regulations.

Statement by Applicant: The owner has stated that the use or development complies
with all required regulations and standards of the Wilson’s Mills Development Ordinance

and with all other appliable regulations.

That the use or development is located, designed and proposed to be operated so as not
to substantially injure the value of adjoing or abutting property, or that the use or
development is a public necessity.

Statement by Applicant: The owner stated to the Planning Department that the use or
development is located, designed and proposed to be operated so as not to substantially



injure the value of adjoing or abutting property, or that the use or development is a public
necessity.

4. That the use or development will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located
and conforms to the general plans for the land use and development of the Town of
Wilson's Mills and its environs.

Statement by Applicant: The owner stated to the Planning Department that the use or
development will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and conforms
to the general plans for the land and development of the Town of Wilson’s Millsand its

environs.

STATEMENT OF CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS

This action is consistent with the Town’s Adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan and the Town’s
Unified Development Ordinance. This action is not consistent with the Future Land Use Map as
this parcel was listed as Civic and Commercial. The Future Land Use Map did not take into
consideration the business that has been on this property for years. This action is reasonable as
the business has been there for years.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION(S})

The application for rezoning went before the Town of Wilson’s Mills Planning Board on March
24, 2025. The Planning Board recognized the inconsistency with the Future Land Use Map but
still recommended approval of File No. RZ-01-2025 to allow the rezone from MU and SFR-2 to

IND to support the existing business that has been on this parcel for years.

THE TOWN’S PLANNING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION(S}

After reviewing the file and verifying the inadvertent actions, staff recommends approval for
rezoning Parcel 1D 17K08026J) from Mixed Use and Singfe Family Residential to Industrial. Staff
agrees with the Planning Board decision to approve the rezone.

TOWN COUNCH ACTION

1. Make a motion to approve the rezone of 688 Main Street, Parcel ID: 17K08026J, from
Mixed Use and Single Family Residential to [ndustrial, or

2. Make a motion to deny the rezone of 688 Main Street, Parcel ID: 17K08026J, from Mixed
Use and Single Family Residential to Industrial:

Denial based upon:




Attachments:

Rezone Application

Pictures of Posting

Copy of Future Land Use Map

Copy of Letter to Adjoining Properties



TOwN OF WILSON’S MILLS

POWUN g ™
> REZONING / MAP AMENDMENT
APPLICATION
NORTH -
CAROLINA > -- Planning Department
) ST PO Box 448, Wilson’s Mills, NC 27593
05 B Phone: (919) 938-3885 Fax: (919) 938-1121

PROCESS INFORMATION:

Submission Requirement: An application for a rezoning (general or conditional zoning) to the Town's official zoning
map shall be filed with the Development Compliance Officer. Such petition shall contain all the information required
on this form and must be determined to be complete by the Development Compliance Officer prior to advancing it

through the review process.

Public Notification: This is a legislative process that requires a public hearing,

Review Process: Per Atticle 5 of the Wilson’s Mills Development Ordinance (WMDO), all applications are to be
reviewed for compliance by the Development Compliance Officer and then forwarded for to the Planning Board

(review) and Town Council (decision} for consideration. -

General Rezoning Requests: These are “general” requests involving a zoning change to an individual parcel of land.
The request is to amend or change the Town’s Official Zoning Map in a certain area from one zoning district to another.
“General” rezoning Tequests are not specific and if approved, any permitted land use within the new zoning district as
illustrated in the Section 8.1 (Table of Uses) of the Wilson’s Mills Development Ordinance (WMDO) could be

permitted.

Conditional Zoming Requests: Conditional Zoning Districts (CZ) are districts with conditions voluntarily added by
the applicant. Conditicnal zoning is available for any of the Primary General Use District classifications enumerated
in Article 8 of the WMDO, except for those that require a site-specific development plan as part of the application. The
conditional zoning designation shall be indicated on all zoning maps and other official documents with the suffix, "(CZ)"

{e.g. “IND(CZ)”).

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

o/ Every applicant for rezoning request is required to meet with the Development Compliance Officer in a pre-
application conference prior to the submittal of a formal application. The purposes of this conference are to
provide additional information regarding the review process and assistance in the preparation of the

application.
N P\ A, petitioner nust complete this application in full. This application will not be processed unless all informaticn

requested is provided.

‘\\‘p\ Remittance of associated fee(s)* to accompany fhis application. (%See Town of Wilson's Mills fee schedule)

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION: Pleae SCe okaCnonent fol mofe (Ho-

' fat ™
Project Address / Location: (L83 P Shed4 5(3\(-1"\/}&61@; N C D597 iy

Zoning District: _NS,LI -4 Ay x[k SFR - S Sige of Property (in acres): £yl of Pa CcelS CL{ qg‘q )

L 0B0R,T, kegoau,
Johnston Co. Tax PIN # 17k.080 2L, 11038 1o N Proposed Building Square Footage: M

Town Jurisdiction: \/ In-Town Limits ETI

1




Existing land use/zoning on adjeining properties:

North: Residentidl
South:
East:

West:

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

, \ o . GHISON
appticat:_Planning_ Technician (on nehaif o€ the oulder Jcompany i

J
Address: Y0 0 A
City: \r\\}ﬂé@ﬂig M:HS state: NV Zip: o?q5473

FPhone: Email:

Property Owner (Ovwaer Consent Form is required if different from applicant):

Address:

City: : ' State: Zip: _
Phone: Email:

REZONING REQUEST:

l General Use ~Conditional Zoning

Txisting Zoning Classification:

Proposed Zoning Classification:

If the request is to a Conditional Zoning District, this application should be accompanied by a site-specific
development plan that includes land use, existing conditions, buildings, lots, etc. per the WMDQ. In addition, please

provide a narrative of the proposed use and list any proposed conditions:

Proposed Land Use:

Thdustadl LD

Proposed Conditions Offered by Applicant: N ﬁ‘

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The undersigned property owner, or duly authorized agent/representative thereof certifies that this application and

the foregoing answers, statements, and other information herewith submitted are in all respects true and correct to the
best of their knowledge and belief, with the understanding that any incorrect mformation submitied may result in the
delay or rescheduling of the required public hearing and may result in the revocation of this application. I hereby
authorize the Town of Wilson’s Mills to review this request, visit the site, and contact any appropriate design
professional in relation to questions generated as a result of the review.

(untnid Yaul Copelat /2l 3/13) Q025

Applibant Printed Name App(‘_lf}}ant Sipnature ™ Date

2




FINDINGS OF FACT

Atticle 7.8 of the WMDO require the compliance of specific findings of fact in order to grant a rezone. The applicant

shall submit the following statements of justification, presenting factual mformation supporting each and all the
required findings as they relate o the proposed rezone request:

1. That the use or development is located, designed, and proposed to b operated so as to maintain or promote
the public health, safety, and gereral welfare.
Statement by applicant:

The _Ouiner _has SHLJre&'L 10 the  Planning Deonrement
tha+_ +hi's Pm::?osfsd u<4o indi /] be. /m/mﬂf}j df’smmm( and
WrchaSFi +0__he rwrrmpzi So _as 4o /714:'/1%(7“{7 o promiat €
+he PUBNC mn safety and generdl QLA .

i el
(1

2. That the use or dsvelopment complies with all required regulations and standards of the Wilson’s Mills
Development Ordinance and with all other applicable regulations.
Statement by applicant:

The ouner has SJ‘“CU&A Hoat 4he  Use or deveiogment

Comnpiies it Al reamfed’ feqiiat s ond Standards of 4he
ldiigons _ MIILS D&wm&mem‘ /J)rﬂ(_(r\ﬁ‘\_’(\ff' And vt aid__other
AP cabie r@jwawonﬁ,

3. That the use or development is located, designed, and proposed to be operated so as not to substantially
injure the value of adjoining or abutting propel‘ry, or that the use or development is a public necessity.
Statement by applicant: -
The _auner Stated ’JLO the  Plannng Depargment that the
tise  oc devel agment (5 1o cated dedign-ed _and PCOLOR e d
1o e d@ fYcHrA S0l Hot 40 _S’qia St n % ji bid rAdure HlaE
\ALUE ot adloi V‘—&] Of _dbutting  profgerviy 00 Flogd the us =
av r‘J()\J@Loﬂmfu’\l- (SO Fualbiie ",jﬂéf-.aj‘%ﬁjﬁ

4. That the use or development will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and conforrns fo the
general plans for the land use and development of the Town of Wilson’s Mills and its environs.
Statement by applicant:

The _owner __Stoded ko tine ‘?\,&nmmﬂ Oe gacrmedt Knot
dhe use of rﬂwmupmorw Ll o vy \nacdnond  oovtia the apa in
Wit e o 1S Anloe torated and Confocms o Hhe osenerad €lan D

Lo e lgnd _cnd Af’.ue,w(?mf’m“ AL Mep  Tovaa ol S0 SonS
MV E cnd S enitins,




For Town Use Only
Date Received: 8{ P } 2025 Case #: (R 2 01~ QOQS

Payment Amount: \ﬂ‘ O N'ﬁ Date Paid: “pl

T

Application Received by: ( )\\ 5’“\-&[/\ \’ A P(J ul

]
PB Date: cé] QEH tQ! ;Recommended Demnied

J
Site Posted Date: Ad Run Dates:
Letters Mailed Date: Hearing Called by TC on:
TC Date: Approved Denied




" igan's Ml
46!




A

=
-

P T ]
s et S §




J Y 10 o

Future Land Use Plan

Wilson's Mills, NC November 18, 2019

Town Limits

s ]

Wetlands Identified by USFWS
:] Surrounding Municipal Jurisdictions

f:l Parcels
- 2018 Flood Zone

Water / Rivers
Roadways
—— Railroad

- Civic
- Commercial

- Employment/Manufacturing !:I Town Center

B vixed Use

Flgure 1: Enlarged Interchange Concept of US 70 / I-42 at
Swilt Creek Rd.

Source: NC-DOT, TIP W-5600, Interchange Option Z
Preliminary Design - Subject to Change

Figure'2: Enlarged Interchange Concaptof US70 / 142 at  ~
Wilson's Mill Rd.

1 _sf ¥
Source: NC-DOT, TIP W-5600, Interchange Option A
Prelimlnary Deslgn - Subject ko Change

N
w E

0 043 D25
—
. L
b2 x
Sources: Source of Wetlands Data: U.S. Fish and Wildlife

Service (USFWS) National Wetfands Inventory
(NWI), May 5, 2019,

The source of the 2018 parcel data Is Johnston
County, NC GIS

Prepared by: N-Focus, Inc.

D Single Family Neighborhood

E Transitional Neighborhood




TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS

4083 Wilson’s Mills Road — P. O. Box 448 — Wilson’s Mills, NC 27593

Voice: 919-938-3885 — Fax: 919-938-1121
Website: www.wilsonsmillsnc.org

Aprl 30, 2025

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby advised that Wilson’s Mills Town Council will hold a public hearing on May 19, 2025,
at 6:30 p.m. at Wilson’s Mills Elementary School in the cafeteria. The purpose of the hearing is to
consider a rezone request concerning property adjacent to property owned by you. All interested
citizens are invited to attend the meeting.

The petitioner is requesting a rezone of Parcel ID 17K08026J from Mixed Use (MU) to Industrial (IND).

Allinterested persons are invited to attend the meeting. The Town Council will be making their
decision immediately after this hearing.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 919-938-3885 x 220
or woldham@wilsonsmillsnc.org.

Sincerely,

Wendy Oldham, CZ0
Planning Director

“Working together to promote and protect quality of life”



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WILSON’S MILLS ZONING ORDINANCE

PROPERTY OWNED BY
WILSON COMPANY, LLC
3.96 ACRES LOCATED AT 688 MAIN STREET FROM
MIXED USE (MU) AND SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (SFR-2)
TO INDUSTRIAL (IND)

WHEREAS, a petition has been received from Wilson Company, LLC to rezone a 3.96-acre tract
of land from MU (Mixed Use) and SFR-2 (Single Family Residential} to IND (Industrial) ; and

WHEREAS, the required newspaper notices have been given, adjacent property owners notified,
the recommendation from the Wilson’s Mills Planning Board received, and a public hearing held at
a Regular Meeting on May 19, 2025 with members of the public soliciting input on the matter.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL of the Town of
Wilson’s Mills that:

Section 1. The Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Wilson’s Mills is amended to change the
following area from MU (Mixed Use) and SFR-2 (Single Family Residential) to
IND (Industrial), and to amend the Wilson’s Mills Zoning Map to show the area
change:

BEGINNING at an iron pin, set in the northern right of way line of Main
Street (SR 1910}, said point being the southeast comer of Parcel
H7K(E026J, and thence the following courses and distances: N 36° 37"
48" E 119.07 feet; N 36° 37" 48" E 241.66 feety N 25° 9' 58" W 218.05
Jeet: N36° 57! 27" B 220.08 feet; N 55°22' 56" W 252.10 feet; S36° 27"
34" W 35111 feet; S 48° 50" 54" E 47.40 feet; S 53°21' 03" E 105.93
Jeet; §32°16' 57" E 56.38 feet; S 32°40" 06" E 29.79 feet; S 37° (4"
21TWI97.75 feet; 8 37° 04' 21" W 120.64 feet; S 52° 24" 38" E 20.00
Jeet; S 53°05 39" E 110.22 feet; 8 53°46' 54" E 74.73 feet to the
point and place of BEGINNING,

As shown move particularly on a plat map entitled "Recombination
Swurvey for Wilson Company LLC" by On the Level Land Surveying,
" PLLC, dated March 3, 20235.

Section 2. All taws and clauses in conflict with this Ordinance Amendment are hereby
repealed.
Section 3. This Ordmance Amendment shall be effective immediately upon adoption.

DULY ADOPTED THIS THE 21 DAY OF OCTOBER 2024

FLETA A. BYRD, Mayor

ATTEST:

EMILY MATTHEWS, cmc, Town Clerk



AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS AND RAISE REVENUE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS, NORTH
CAROLINA, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION, THAT: the following anticipated Fund Revenues and
Departmental Expenditures, together with certain fees and charges schedules and with certain restrictions and
authorizations are hereby appropriated and approved for the operation of the Town Government and its activities

TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.

SECTION L. GENERAIL FUND
A. REVENUES ANTICIPATED:
Current Year Ad Valorem Taxes $2,828,210.00
Prior Year Ad Valorem Taxes $600.00
Motor Vehicle Tax $208,000.00
Tax Penalties & Interest $3,100.00
Festivals & Events $2,500.00
THility Franchise Taxes $117,300.00
Court Facility Fees $3.686.00
Ticket and Violation Fees $5,550.00
Local Goveroment Sales Tax $725,000.00
Sales Tax Refund $40,000.00
Beer & Wine $15,050.00
Powell Bill Street Grant $95,176.00
ABC Board Local $10,400.00
Interest Income $3,600.00
Fees Collected — Planning Dept. $90,000.00
Fees Collected — Police Dept. $275.00
Misc Collections/Pet Fees $7,500.00
Revenue Replacement $177,774.00
Grants $60,500.00
Fund Balance (General Fund $0.00
Fund Balance (Powell Bil) $0.00

TOTAL $4,394,221.00
B. EXPENDITURES AUTHORIZED BY DEPARTMENT:
Governing Body $678,990.00
Administration $617,742.00
Police $2,151,212.00
Public Works $551,366.00
Planning & Zoning $292.911.00
Lvents $102,000.00
Transfers to Other Funds $0.00

TOTAL $4,394,221.00
SECTION I WATER AND SEWER FUND
A. REVENUES ANTICIPATED:
Sewer Charges $7,500.00
I ate Fees $500.00

Johnston County Public Utilities $i68.000.00




Interest Earned $0.00
Transfer In — General Fund $0.00
TOTAL $176,000.00
. EXPENDITURES AUTHORIZED:
Professional Services $14,590.00
Dept./Office/Misc. Supplies $1,000.00
Postage $500.00
USDA Sewer Loan “A” — Principal $65,000.00
USDA Sewer Loan “A” - Interest $79,475.00
USDA Sewer Loan “B” — Principal $6,000.00
USDA Sewer Loan “B” - Interest $9,435.00
TOTAL $176,000.00

SECTION III. LEVY OF TAXES

There is hereby levied for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 an ad valorem tax rate of $0.50 per one hundred dollars
($100.00) valuation of taxable property as listed for taxes as of July 1, 2025 for the purpose of raising the revenue
from current taxes as set forth in the foregoing estimate of revenues, and in order to finance the foregoing

applicable appropriations.

SECTION IV, SPECTIAL AUTHORIZATION — BUDGET OFFICER

A. The Financial Officer is authorized to transfer funds between line items for expenditures within
departmental budgets.

B. Proposed changes from one departmental budget to another departmental budget must be approved by the
Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills.

SECTION V. UTHIZATION OF FINANCIAT, OFFICER / MAYOR

This Ordinance shall be the bases of the Financial Plan for the Town of Wilson’s Mills municipal
government during the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year. The Financial Officer shall administer the Budget and he/she shall
ensure that operating officials are provided guidance and sufficient detail to implement their appropriate portion

of the budget.

The Administrative Department shall establish and maintain all records which are in accordance with this
Budget Ordinance and the appropriate Statutes of North Carolina.

Copies of the Ordinance and any relevant fee schedule shall be maintained in the office of the Town Clerk
of the Town of Wilsen’s Mills and shall be made available for public inspection.

ADOPTED THIS 19" DAY OF MAY 2025

FLETA A. BYRD, Mayor

ATTEST:

EMILY MATTHEWS, CMC Town Clerk



Szoz 'y fepy

("Burjeas afied ou yym jeays azis L1 X Z/L 8 & uo adeaspue| pajund uaym sjeinaae Ajuo sl ajeas ay])
SI9 funoy uoysuyor

198tgl'se6="Ul L - GP6LLIL :oleag

e

b4
334D X9904

3 . _ SR
9T-11-+20T :9jeq 8les
00SPL6T :9911d sajes : )
0620y :obealoy "ajen | v Tl 17
067°0v :9bealdy passassy . C - ||I_
0SE0VL :anjeA joxlepy _ k S -
0LL0 :@Bed o5 WS SOTRSENY
58,90 Moog WA 7255 < u’ F || ]
g sSsalppy ajs (%) SIFESIHD), =
'l SsaJppy oIS - v ST N
9LEE-909LT ON ‘HOITTVY :€ SSaIppy |lepy 5 LA SUPSIM
‘2 Ssalppy |IeN i N IWTMIIANTTD

v
TN {Q0OMINEIM

10T
HLS 0¥ NITANVYL SANOL 1191 | SS31ppy [le|y WH
g BWeN JaumQ <

07171 ‘S¥adOTIATA
AVOd ANV TIONILS L SWeN JaumQ
619891 :ON jaaysdepy
SELL-TS-6T9891 :UIdON PB4 "035.4
VZZOLOLLT :Bey
VZTOLOLLT p1

L Hinsay
e, [ENINEYae
d & d 6 Iy %ﬁoz
'8lay pajuasaidal uonewloyul ayy Joy Ajjiqisuodsal [eba| ou sawnsse Jjunog uojsuyor s (o NNO

v v v HIWIVIOSIA x4+ #4 zo%z:m_oo




TOWM #205

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORFORATE LIMITS OF
THE TOWN OF WILSON’S MILLS, NORTH CAROLINA

WHEREAS, the Town of Wilson’s Mills Town Council has adopted a resolutzon under 3.S.
160A-31 stating its intent to annex the area described below; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the question of this annexation was held at the Wilson’s Mills
Elementary School Cafeteria, 4654 Wilson’s Mills Road, Wilson’s Mills, North Carolina at 6:30
p.m. on May 19, 2025 after due notice by the Johnstonian News on May 7% and May 14t 2025

and

WHEREAS, the Town of Wilson’s Mills Town Council finds that the proposed annexation meets
the requirements of G.S. 160A-31.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'l' ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills,
North Carolina that:

Section 1. By virtue of the authority granted by G.S. 160A-31, the following described contiguous
property owned by J Farms, LLC 1s hereby annexed and made part of the Town. of Wilson’s Mills,

as of May 19, 2025.

Beginning at a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.2 feet below the existing ground in the eastern Right of Way
of Strickland Road (N.C.S.R. 1807); Thence, S 88° I4' 07" W for a distance of 30.72 feet to found
mag nail in the centerline of Strickland Road (N.C.8.R. 1907); Thence following the centerline of
Strickland Road (N.C.5.R. 1907) the following courses; N 06° 30" 50" W for a distance of 60.82 feet
to a found mag nail; Thence, N 02° 54° [9" W for a distance of 507.86 feet to a found mag nail;
Thence, N 02°38' 36" W for a distance of 144.92 feet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 00° 25" 19" E
Jor a distance of 144.77 feet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 07° 46" 21" E for a distance of 44.26
Jeet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 10° 36' 35" E for a distance of 51.33 feet to a found mag nail;
Thence, N 12°31'01" E for a distance of 38.03 feet to a found mag nail; Therice, N 12° 36" 27" E
Jor a distance of 102.30 feet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 12°49' 08" E for a distance of 64.12
Jeet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 13° 11" 127 E for a distance of 95.60 feet to a found mag nail;
Thernce, N 12° 53" 58" E for a distance of $9.97 feet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 12°20' 34" E
Jor a distance of 100.00 feet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 10° 00" 59" E for a distance of 50.01
Jeet to a_found mag nail; Thence, N 06° 39" 21" E for a distance of 49.98 feet to a found mag nail;
Thence, N 02° 37" 10" E for a distance of 49.97 feet to a found mag nail, Thence, N 01° 457 28" W



Jor a distance of 50.04 feet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 06° 25' 50" W for a distance of 50.07
Jeet to a found mag nail; Thence, N 12°07' 14" W for a distance of 49.99 feet to a found mag nail;
Thence, N 16° 23" 09" W for a distance of 21.67 feer to a found mag nail; Thence, S 89° 04' 56" E
Jor a distance of 31.50 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found flush with the existing ground in the eastern
Right of Way of Strickland Road (N.C.8.R. 1907); Thence, S 89° 04' 56" E for a distance of 782.04
Jeet to a3/4" Iron Pipe found 0.7 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek; Thence
with said creek for the following courses; § 58° 12' 57" W for a distance of 60.61 feet to a 5/8" Iron
Pipe found 0.2 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, § 15° 38"
43" E for a distance of 91.64 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.4 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, § 50° 15' 22" E for a distance of 124.91 feet to a 5/8” Iron
Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, § 17° 33"
16" W for a distance of 98.00 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.2 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, 8 01° 20" 10" E for a distance of §6.34 feet fo a 5/8” Iron
Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, N 84° 20’
51" W for a distance of 101.96 feet to a 5/8" Iron Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 30° 00" 47" W for a distance of 111.24 feet to a 5/8” Iron
Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 35° 28’
38" E for a distance of 70.23 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.2 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 12°27' 46" W for a distance of 35.95 feet to a 5/8” Tron
Pipe found 0.4 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, § 68° 19
42" E for a distance of 23.14 feet to a bent 5/8” Iron Pipe found .6 feet above the existing ground
on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 19° 12° 37" W for a distance of 36.92 feet to a 5/8”
Iron Pipe found (0.2 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 27°
35" 38" E for a distance of 112.12 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.1 feet above the existing ground
on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, § 72°29' 21" E for a distance of 57.29 feet to a 5/8” Iron
Pipe foumd (.1 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank, Thence, S 54° 03’
11" E for a distance of 249.15 feet to a 5/8" Iron Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 77° 16" 407 E for a distarice of 68.16 feet to @ 5/87 Fron
Pipe found 0.1 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, 8§ 21° 56
59" E for a distance of 35.70 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 62° 55' 33" W for a distance of 29.99 feet to a 5/8"” Iron
Pipe found 0.4 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 43° 39"
18" E for a distance of 54.22 feet to a 5/8" Iron Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 41° 26" 11" W for a distance of 43.52 feer to a 5/8” Iron
Pipe found 0.3 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, 5§ 01° 14
27" W for a distance of 34.08 feet to a 5/8" Iron Pipe found 0.8 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, N 88° 25" 33" E, for a distance of 34.33 feet to a 5/8” Iron
Pipe found (.2 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 14° 12
34" W for a distance of 54.24 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 0.2 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence, S 43° 37" 36" E for a distance of 72.05 feet to a 5/87 Iron
Pipe found (.2 feet above the existing ground on the east side of the creel bank; Thence, § 51° 44
43" E for a distance of 52.02 feet to a 5/8” Iron Pipe found 1.3 feet above the existing ground on
the east side of the creek bank; Thence leaving said creek S 00° 59' 55" E for a distance of 254.54
Jeet to a cotton spindle found in the centerline of Swift Creek Road (NC.S.R. 1501); Thence, § 41°
44" 30" W for a distance of 391.28 feet to a cotton spindle found in ihe centerline of Swift Creek
Road (NC.SRI1501); Thence leaving said centerline, S 88° 21' 03" W for a distance of 41.13 feet
to a 5/8” Iron Rebar with a cap found 0.4 feet below the existing ground, being the western Right
of Way of Swift Creek Road (N.C.S.R. 1501); Thence, S 88° 21" 03" W for a distance of 404.83 feet
to a 5/87 Iron Pipe found 0.2 feet above the existing grade; Thence S 88° 21! 26" W a distance of
569.70 feet to a 5/8" Iron Pipe found 0.2 feet below the existing grade in the eastern Right of Way
of Strickland Road (N.C.S.R. 1907), being the point and place of beginning containing 1,818,815
square feet, 41,754 acres.

Section 2. The Mayor of the Town of Wilson’s Mills shall cause to be recorded in the office of the
Register of Deeds of Johnston County, and in the office of the Secretary of State at Raleigh, North



Carolina, an accurate map of the annexed property, along with a certified copy of this ordinance.
Such a map shall also be delivered to the Johnston County Board of Elections, as required by G.S.

163-288.1.

ADOPTED THIS 19" DAY OF MAY 2025

FLETA BYRD, Mayor
ATTEST:

EMILY MATTHEWS, cmc, Town Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

GABRIEL DU SABLON, Attorney at Law

State of North Carolina
County of Johnston

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the Annexation Ordinance for 41.754 acres
located on Strickland Road, duly adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills, North Carolina at a
meeting held on May 19, 2025, at 6:30 pan. in the Wilson’s Mills Elementary School Cafeteria, 4654 Wilson’s Mills
Road, Wilson’s Mills, North Carolina.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, f have hereunto set my hand and caused the official corporate seal of said Town
to be affixed this the day of ,20

Emily Matthews, CMC, Town Clerk

State of North Carolina
County of Johnston

1, , @ Notary Public, do hereby certify that Emily Matthews, Town Clerk, personally
appeared before me this day and acknowledged the dus execution of the foregoing certification, for the purposes

therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this day of ,200 .

My cormission expires:

(SEAL)

NOTARY PUBLIC



Memo

Date: 05/19/2025

To: Mayor and Councilmembers

From: Emily Matthews, Town Clerk

RE: Annexation of Parcel ID 05105021E

The following items are for agenda items 7a(i-iii) and
are not related to the annexation that was just
discussed for the Strickland Road Property.

Emily



ANNEXATION BY PETITION

Date: 5 ! Q!QOF?EJ

To the Wilson’s Mills Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills, Johnston County, North

Carolina:

(1) We the undersigned owner(s) of real property respectfully request that the
area described in paragraph 2 below be annexed to the Town of Wilson’s
Mills.

{2) The area to be annexed is contiguous to the Town of Wilson’s Mills and the
boundaries of such territory are as follows: -

{Description will be attached or fyped on the back of this page)

A map is attached showing the area proposed for annexation in relation to the primary corporate
limits of the Town of Wilson’s Mills.

Name Address Si
CCF Gordon Road, LLC; 111 E. North 8t, Raleigh, NC 2760

R. Donavon Munford, Jr, Manager
z‘ﬁwim/%‘/(/\/) V/g P CU‘/W/\ A/YL_
£ Ep{’ N i;- o AN -5

e Troy”
:Z’dj% m. 6w 16/\/ \/@;wm (;,M

Received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Wilson’s Mills this Qihday of )74/ 2095

%/u, y //W/%%

Emily Liatmmﬂs, Town/Clerk




SZ0Z ‘6 Aepy

(‘Buieas abed ou ypm jsays azis || X 2/l 8 B Uo adeaspue| pajunid uaym ajeinaae fjuo s| ajeas ayl) N
S19 funog uojsuyor

399} 98°L6P ="UI L - pLEGIL :9leag >

€T-¥0-120T ‘®)eq 9jes
000S9T :921id sajeg
009y :ebealoy "ojen
009t :9beeloy passassy
O0TLLGOT :@njep 1ox4e[
78L0 :abed
01650 joog
‘¢ SSalppy 93ig
‘| Ssalppy ajg
[TIL-TT9LT DN "HOIATVY € SSa.ppy |lep
ITILT X049 Od :g ssalppy |iep
‘1 ssalppy |ley
A0 d HIYOM ‘AATIND T dWeEN JaumQ
OTT'AVOd NOE0D 4D il SWeN JaumQ
LL9T :ON jeaysdepy
LOSL-9€-00LLYT UIdDN
HIZ0S0I50 :Bey
LOSL-9€-00LL9T :pI

I Insay

hn!. VNITOdYI+HIUON
"alay pajuasaldal Uojjewlojul ayy Joy ANjiqisuodsal [eBa] ou sawnsse fjunog uojsuyop I% ZD»ﬁiJ

x %% HIWIVIOSIA » x « "% No _mz:&o




RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE CLERK TO INVESTIGATE
A PETITION RECEIVED UNDER G.S. 160A-31

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of 1 parcel described in said petition was
received by the Town Clerk; and

WHEREAS, G.S. 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall be
mvestigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take place;

and

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills deems it advisable to
proceed in response to this request for annexation.

NOWVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of
Wilson’s Mills that: :

The Town Clerk was hereby directed at the May 19, 2025 Council Meeting to investigate
the sufficiency of the above-described petition and to certify at the May 2025 meeting to
Town Council the result of her investigation.

DULY ADOPTED THE 19® DAY OF MAY 2025

FLETA A. BYRD, Mayor

ATTEST:

EVMALY MATTHEWS, cuc, Town Clerk



CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY

To the Town Council of the Town of Wilson’s Mills, North Carolina:

I, Emily Matthews, Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the
petition attached hereto and have found as a fact that said petition is signed by all owners
of real property lying in the area described therein, in accordance with G.S. 160A-31.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town
of Wilson’s Mills, this 19 day of May 2025.




RESOLUTION FIXING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON QUESTION
OF ANNEXATION PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-58.2

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of the contiguous area described herein has
been received; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council has by resolution directed the Town Clerk to investigate
the sufficiency of the petition; and

WHEREAS, certification by the Town Clerk as to the sufficiency of the petition has been
made.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of
Wilson’s Mills, North Carolina that:

Section 1. A public hearing on the question of annexation of the contiguous area
described herein will be held at the Wilson’s Mills Elementary School Cafeteria,
4654 Wilsen’s Mills Road, Wilson's Mills, North Carolina, at 6:30 p.m. on June
16, 2025.

Section 2. The area proposed for annexation is described as follows and can be
identified as Parcel ID 05105021E:

Being all of that parcel of land now or formerly of CCF Gordon Road, LLC (NCPIN:
167700-36-7507) as described in deed book 5910 at page 782, and shown as tract 4 in
plat book 99 af page 347 of the Johnston County Register of Deeds, lying in Clayton
Township, Johnston County, Novih Carolina and being more particularly described as
jollows: Beginning at a concrete monument found on the northeastern corner of the
hewein described parcel and the eastern right of way of Wise Road, said monument
being the true point of beginning and having North Carolina staie plain coordinates of
N 676,824.39 and K: 2,173,900.57°; thence, continuing with said right of way,
S13°51°54"W a distance of 240.89 feet to a concrete monyment found; thence,
cortinuing with said right of way, S11°34°40"W a distance of 267.41 feet to a %~ iron
pipe set, thence, continuing with said right of way, along a curve to the lefi, having a
radius of 1,343.93 feet, a chord of 240).74 feet bearing S02°55°'49"W and an arc length
of 241.06 feet to a %" iron pipe set; thence, leaving said vight of way, N62°11'45"W a
distance of 43.59 feet to a %" iron pipe set; thence, N69°58°24 "W a distance of 47.44
Jeetto a % iron pipe set; thence, S§3°31'55 "W a distance of 34.53 feet to a %" fron
pipe set on the eastern right of way of U.S. Highway 70; thence with said right of way,
NIO®31°48"W a distance of 740.28 feet 1o a concrete monument found; thence,
continuing with said right of way, N34°32°09"E a distance of 100.72 feet to a %7 iron
pipe set on the southern right of way of Gordon Road; thence, with the southern right of
way of Gordon Road, S86°42'207E a distance of 225.66 feet to a % iron pipe set;
thence, continuing with said right of way, S45°18'51"'F a distance of 134.44 feet fo the
point of beginning; The described parcel contains 194, 145 square feet or 4.46 acres,

more or less.



The property described hereon is subject to all easements, rights-of-
way and restrictions of record.

Section 3. Notice of the public hearing shall be published once in the Johnstonian
News, a newspaper having general circulation in the Town of Wilson’s Mills, at
least ten (10) days prior to the date of the public hearing.

DULY ADOPTED THIS THE 19 DAY OF MAY 2025

FLETA A. BYRD, Mayor

ATTEST:

EMILY MATTHEWS, cmc Town Clerk



